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" _Tradewell, Becky

IAd
From: Heifetz, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2000 8:18 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky
Subject: FW: Drafting request

Good morning, Becky.

Going through my files | found LRB 2323/1 from last session, drafted by Paul Nilsen. That draft allows municipalities to set
the fee from $500 to $1,000. The only change for the new draft would be to make the ceiling $10,000.

Thanks.

From: Dykman, Peter

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2000 5:01 PM
To: Heifetz, Michael; Tradewell, Becky
Subject: RE: Drafting request

I am forwarding this request on to Becky Tradewell for her to assign.

From: Heifetz, Michael

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2000 4:59 PM
To: Dykman, Peter ’
Subject:

Good afternoon.

Rep. Foti would like a draft to “undo” the 1997-99 budget provisions that mandated a $10,000 licquor license fee.
Instead, Foti would like the fee to be at the local government’s discretion. | will check with him on minimum or
maximum levels.

Thanks.
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AN ACT to amend 125.51 (3) (e) 2. of the statutes; relating to: the fee for initial

issuance of a reserve “Class B” license.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Current law requires each municipality to establish a fee for the initial issuance
of a reserve “Class B” license, which authorizes the sale of intoxicating liquor on or
off the premises where sold. With specific exceptions, current law prescribes a
minimum fee of $10,000 for the initial issuance of the license, but prescribes no

maximum amount for the fee. The fee is payable to the municipality issuing the _

license.

Under this bill, the fee for initial issuance of a reserve “Class B” license is an
amount established by the issuing municipality, but not less than $500 nor more
than $1,086[ ¥/0) pod :

F

or further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which WiH be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. 125.51 (3) (e) 2. gg’the statutes is amended to read:
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7

areserve “Class B”license, as defined in sub. (4) (a) 4., except that the fee for an initial
issuance of a reserve “Class B” license to a bona fide club or lodge situated and
incorporated in the state for at least 6 years is the fee established under subd. 1. for
such a club or lodge. The fee under this subdivision is in addition to any other fee
required under this chapter. The annual fee for renewal of a reserve “Class B”
license, as defined in sub. (4) (aj 1., is the fee established under subd. 1.

(END)



State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET

5TH FLOOR
g MADISON, Wi 537012087 EE e
December 5, 2000
MEMORANDUM
To: Representative Foti
From: Rebecca C. Tradewell, Managing Attorney
Re: LRB-1304 Allow lower liquor license fees

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please revicw it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

7

JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-7290 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will

request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the

attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of

this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced. ’

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum. :



